
McKenna, Neil

;From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 2:18 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Update

Fair. Any word on ventilator numbers?

Also thoughts on an evening check in tonight to get everyone on the same page tomorrow?

Have you talked to Dunn today? They want to move ahead with announcement tomorrow on industry engagement

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 19, 2020, at 2:03 PM, Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca> wrote:

> I hear you. 1000 variants on test kits. Phac chose 2. Have an existing relationship with the Italian company. So far it's
been reliable, but insert every caveat here.

> Sent from my iPhone

>> On Mar 19, 2020, at 2:00 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

,>> Italy!!?!??

>> Americans are ramping up seriously as well could be options there.

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>> On Mar 19, 2020, at 1:53 PM, Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca> wrote:
>»
>>> Phac has a plan: test 6M Canadians in 6 months. Requires 80k test kits (100 tests per kit) and 8 million swabs. We've
got suppliers lined up to fill those orders, although they are in China and Italy.
>»
>» Sent from my iPhone
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